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From: 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:55 PM


To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Venntel Data Sheet Oct 17.pptx


Attachments: Venntel Data Sheet Oct 17.pptx


Thanks for the discussion today regarding NGA. Happy to help where I can.


Enclosed is a brie  and received on apps tracking and persistent monitoring. Good to understand what’s


out there and if you would like to learn more, I can arrange that as well.


V/r,


Business Intelligence Solution Services (BISS)


Supporting CBP/OIT/TASPD/NTC


U.S. Customs & Border Protection


ManTech International Corporation


De

Cel

CBP-2020-033428-0000259

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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James E. McLaughlin IV


Executive Director, Targeting and Analysis Systems Program Directorate


@cbp.dhs.gov


(

(

From
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 8:08:44 AM


To 


Cc: MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E


Subject: Re: Virtual intro


Thank yo

Jim- great to meet you via email. We've been working wit  and recently briefe  and


team.


I would be happy to brief you on our capabilities.


Just let me know what works for you.


v/r


Venntel


 venntel.com


On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 7:13 PM > wrote:


Jim - per our conversation I’m introducing you t of Venntel. Venntel has a mobile location data


intelligence platform that leverages the unclassified, commercially available mobile advertising ecosystem. I


believe it may be of interest to you based on my understanding of some of the use cases.


 Jim McLaughlin runs CBP OIT’s Targeting and Analysis Program Directorate. Among his shops many


areas of support is CBP’s OFO and the National Targeting Center (where I believe you just were earlier this


week). Per my conversation with Jim, he is interested in learning more about your software.


Best Regards,


CBP-2020-033428-0000265

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)
(C)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Sent from Outlook for iOS


CBP-2020-033428-0000266
(b) (6)
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From

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 8:08:44 AM


T 


Cc: MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E


Subject: Re: Virtual intro


Thank yo

Jim- great to meet you via email. We've been working wit  and recently brief and


team.


I would be happy to brief you on our capabilities.


Just let me know what works for you.


v/r


Venntel


 | venntel.com


On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 7:13 PM @summitfgi.com> wrote:


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


CBP-2020-033428-0000268(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 12:35 PM


To: 

Subject: Re: Meeting w/XD McLaughlin


Let's go with March 28th at 10:00


Thanks


Venntel


 venntel.com


On Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 11:57 A @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Thank you for the response back.


It looks like XD McLaughlin has the following dates/times available:


Wed. 28 March from 1000-1200


Thu. 29 March from 1000-1500


Tue. 03 April from 1000-1500


Wed. 04 April from 1300-1500


Do any of these dates/times work for you?


v/r,


CBP-2020-033428-0000270

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)
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Staff Assistant to Exec Dir James McLaughlin


Office of Information and Technology


Targeting and Analysis Systems Program Directorate (TASPD)


5971 Kingstowne Village Parkway , Alexandria, VA 22315


(

(

From @venntel.com]


Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:43 AM


To @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: Meeting w/XD McLaughlin


H

One hour


2 Venntel employee me) an @venntel.com)


Yes we would like to project; HDMI connection


Thank you


CBP-2020-033428-0000271

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)
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Staff Assistant to Exec Dir James McLaughlin


Office of Information and Technology


Targeting and Analysis Systems Program Directorate (TASPD)


5971 Kingstowne Village Parkway, 603A, Alexandria, VA 22315


(

(

CBP-2020-033428-0000273

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)





Mtg. 

AXA021A-RMB-ROOM-600C

20180328T140000Z

CONFIRMED


PRODID

-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN


Version

2.0


CALSCALE

GREGORIAN


METHOD

REPLY


Start Date/Time

20180328T140000Z


End Date/Time

20180328T150000Z


DTSTAMP

20180315T180937Z


ORGANIZER ( CN="MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E" )

mai @cbp.dhs.gov


UID


040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E00800000000B0853AF55DBCD3010000000000000000100000

007D5E02BD74F18F4D9B84E9D7921CB343


Attendee                            mailt @venntel.com

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT


CREATED

20180315T170305Z


Description


Last Modified

20180315T180937Z


Location

AXA021A-RMB-ROOM-600C


Sequence Number

0


CBP-2020-033428-0000275

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)



Status

CONFIRMED


Summary

Mtg. 

Time Transparency

OPAQUE


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT

FALSE


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE

0


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS

TENTATIVE


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE

1


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE

0


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS

BUSY


X-MI OWNERAPPTID


X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER

FALSE


CBP-2020-033428-0000276

(b) (6)

(b) (7)(E)







Mtg.  an
AXA021A-RMB-ROOM-600C

20180404T170000Z

CONFIRMED


PRODID

-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN


Version

2.0


CALSCALE

GREGORIAN


METHOD

REPLY


Start Date/Time

20180404T170000Z


End Date/Time

20180404T180000Z


DTSTAMP

20180328T045432Z


ORGANIZER ( CN="MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E" )

mailt @cbp.dhs.gov


UID


040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E00800000000B0853AF55DBCD3010000000000000000100000

007D5E02BD74F18F4D9B84E9D7921CB343


Attendee                            mailt @venntel.com

Role REQ-PARTICIPANT


CREATED

20180327T214510Z


Description

5971 Kingstowne Village


Parkway<https://maps.google.com/?q=5971+Kingstowne+Village+Parkway&entry=gmail&source=g>,

Alexandria, VA  22315n

Please come to the 5th floor guards desk, sign in, give me a call o  and I will come down

to get you.


There is free parking outside the building and in the garage under the building.


Last Modified

20180328T045431Z


CBP-2020-033428-0000279

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)



Location

AXA021A-RMB-ROOM-600C


Sequence Number

2


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


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID


X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER

FALSE


CBP-2020-033428-0000280

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b)(7)(E)





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

20180328T123945Z


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


CBP-2020-033428-0000282

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


CBP-2020-033428-0000283

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b)(7)(E), (b)(6) (b)(7)
(C)
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:31 AM


To: MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E


Cc: 


Subject: Re: Mtg. w 


No worries. Looking forward to meeting next week.


v

On Wed, Mar 28, 2018 at 9:29 AM, MCLAUGHLIN, JIM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Yes, sorry to have to push. Foreign gov partner who is in town requested a second day of meetings.


James E. McLaughlin IV


Executive Director, Targeting and Analysis Systems Program Directorate


@cbp.dhs.gov








From 


Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:08:42 AM


To: MCLAUGHLIN, JIM E


Cc 


Subject: Re: Mtg 


Just confirming that our meeting has been pushed to April 4th.


Thanks,


On Tue, Mar 27, 2018 at 5:45 PM, MCLAUGHLIN, JIM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


5971 Kingstowne Village Parkway, Alexandria, VA 22315


Please come to the 5th floor guards desk, sign in, give me a call o  and I will come down to get


you.


There is free parking outside the building and in the garage under the building.


CBP-2020-033428-0000284

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)
(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)

(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From @venntel.com>


To

Cc:


Bcc:


Date: Thu, 15 Mar 2018 16:34:55 +0000


Subject: Re: Meeting w/XD McLaughlin


Let's go with March 28th at 10:00


Thanks


Venntel


@venntel.com | venntel.com


On Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 11:57 AM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Chris,


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


CBP-2020-033428-0000285

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)&(b)(7)(C)
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

(C

Fro @venntel.com]


Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:43 AM


To @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: Meeting w/XD McLaughlin


H

One hour


2 Venntel employee me) an @venntel.com)


Yes we would like to project; HDMI connection


Thank you


CBP-2020-033428-0000286

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Venntel


@venntel.com | venntel.com


On Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 9:43 AM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


H

Good morning.


I’m reaching out to you to schedule a meeting w/XD McLaughlin.


I have a couple of questions:


How much time do you require for this meeting?


How many folks will be attending?


Will you need to project anything?


v/r,


CBP-2020-033428-0000287

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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Thank you


Venntel


@venntel.com | venntel.com


On Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 9:43 A > wrote:


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


CBP-2020-033428-0000293

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

Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com


CBP-2020-033428-0000294

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
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Subject: Mtg. w

When: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


Where: AXA021A-RMB-ROOM-600K


5971 Kingstowne Village Parkway, Alexandria, VA 22315


Please come to the 5th floor guards desk, sign in, give me a call o  and I will come down to get you.


There is free parking outside the building and in the garage under the building.


CBP-2020-033428-0000296
(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:30 AM


To: 

Subject: RE: Thanks


Sounds great!


See you at la Madeline at 0830 on Monday.


v/r,


- Jon


m)


From @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:07 AM


To @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: Thanks


Perfect. 8:30 work for you?


On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 9:25 AM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


I’ve got an open block from 0800  1000 Monday.


Would the la Madeline just down the street from our office (5876 Kingstowne Center Suite 100, Alexandria, VA) OK?


Thanks,


Fro @venntel.com>


Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:24 PM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: Thanks


CBP-2020-033428-0000299

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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He

Coffee next Monday would work for me. Where and what time would be best for you?


On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 9:17 PM, DOSTAL, JO @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Thank

We appreciated your insight and the portal demo. I would be interested in additional discussion of a use case


and was wondering if next Monday might work for a call or coffee.


Our next step will be reaching out t  throug  to see if we can start with a few of their


portal licenses. May take you up on evaluation options if they don’t have any to spare.


v/r,


From
Sent: Monday  April 09  2018 8:47:52 PM


To
Subject: Thanks


Great meeting you last week. Thanks again for your comments and suggestion. I wanted to see if it makes


sense to get back together for coffee and see how we could help you in your mission and possibly set up a use


case. We can also discuss getting a couple of portal licenses for evaluation.


Feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.


CBP-2020-033428-0000300

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)









(b) (4), (b) (7)(E)
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Thank you for taking the time to review this information. As always, please feel free to contact


me with any questions or concerns.


I will be out of the office attending the GEOINT Conference next week. In the event that you need


something please contact my cell phon

All the Best,


(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (4)



(b) (4)



(b) (4)















-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

Last Modified

20180702T012439Z


Location

Call


Sequence Number

1


Status

CONFIRMED


Summary

Call 

Time Transparency

OPAQUE


CBP-2020-033428-0000314

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 8:03 AM


To: 

Subject: RE: 1030 or 1130? - RE: 1100? - RE: Checking In


Thank

Appreciate your flexibility.


v/r,


Fro @venntel.com>


Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:03 AM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: 1030 or 1130? - RE: 1100? - RE: Checking In


Sure. Let’s do 11:30.


Sent from my iPhone


On Jul 3, 2018, at 7:51 AM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


My boss sent a meeting invite to me for 1100-1130 this morning. Would it be possible to shift our call to


either 1030 or 1130?


Respectfully,


Fro @venntel.com>


Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 12:43 PM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: 1100? - RE: Checking In


Yes, that works for me.


Catch up Tuesday


On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 12:35 P @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Would 1100 work?


CBP-2020-033428-0000315

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


Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:57 AM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: Checking In


He  Thanks for the update. Tuesday works for me. What time?


On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 11:55 A @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Thanks for the note. We have reached out t  and our users have been exploring your


tools with them and they’ve been gaining an appreciation for what your tools can add to our mission.


Are you around next week? Maybe we could touch base with a call next Tuesday or Thursday?


v/r,


Fro @venntel.com>


Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:02 AM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Checking In


CBP-2020-033428-0000316

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)
(b)(7)
(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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Wanted to check in with you to see if there is anything that you might need from us. If I


remember correctly, you were interested in trial licenses. I also understand that you had


reached out t  over a .


Is there anything additional that you need from us?


Would love to catch up for coffee if you had time.


Let me know.


--

Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com


--

Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com


CBP-2020-033428-0000317

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (7)(E)
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


Thanks for the note. We have reached out t and our users have been exploring your


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


reached out t  over a 


CBP-2020-033428-0000320
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C

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


nntel, Inc.


@venntel.com


CBP-2020-033428-0000321

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:29 PM


To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Venntel Licenses


Thanks for looking out for u 


 done a great job of balancing access to capabilities with other tools in the past and I’ll appreciate his help


managing these.


v/r,


Fro

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 3:58 PM


To @cbp.dhs.gov>


Cc @CBP.DHS.GOV> @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: RE: Venntel Licenses


Yes, understood.


For ease, management, interaction with the vendor, PW resets, etc…just let me know if you want me involved with the


oth  or if you all want to handle.


Senior Advisor


NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)


U.S. Customs & Border Protection


Fro

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:56 PM


To @cbp.dhs.gov>


Cc @CBP.DHS.GOV> @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: FW: Venntel Licenses


Please note when you work out which users will be utilizing this tool, that you hav  The other four that


were purchased belong t  group.


Thank you 


DHS/CBP/OIT/TASPD


12825 Worldgate Dr

CBP-2020-033428-0000324

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


Sent: Wednesday  October 3  2018 3:25 PM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Cc @venntel.com @cbp.dhs.gov> 


@CBP.DHS.GOV> @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Re: Venntel Licenses


Good Afternoo

Thank you for contacting me. I am looking forward to working


with you in transitioning your users from their trial portal instance


to the NTC Portal.


Shortly, I will send you a list of all the users who have been


engaged in the trial so that you can let me know which will be


moving forward, (or if there will be different users engaging in


NTC's portal.)


I am available all day tomorrow, I will be on customer site Friday


but will have opportunities to make brief calls throughout the day


on Friday.


CBP-2020-033428-0000328
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Let me know what day and time work the best for you and I will


get a call scheduled.


Best,


On Wed, Oct 3, 2018 at 11:27 AM

@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Good Morning. I wanted to reach out and work with you on getting the requisite license information for our


CBP Venntel Licenses.


I will be your POC for account management, training, requirements, etc.


Please let me know when you are available for a quick chat.


Thanks


CBP-2020-033428-0000329
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Senior Advisor


NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)


U.S. Customs & Border Protection


--

Director of Customer Success


@venntel.com


Director of Customer Success


@venntel.com


CBP-2020-033428-0000330

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b) (6)
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Full Name: 

E-mail: @venntel.com


E-mail Display As: 

CBP-2020-033428-0000333

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:28 PM


To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Quote for Special Data Projects


Attachments: Venntel Quote - DHS CBP Special Projects 061319.pdf


Venntel is pleased to provide a quote for up t  as requested b l


Please let me know if you have any questions.


Best regards,


Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com


CBP-2020-033428-0000334
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:10 AM


To: 

Subject: Re: Coffee


That works for me. Where would you like to meet?


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 7:44 A @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


I’ll be out in Reston next Thursday afternoon for a series of meetings, so it would be easy for me to meet in the


Reston/Herndon area ~1100 if that’s convenient for you.


Otherwise, Monday or Tuesday morning (sometime between 0800 and 1000) around Kingstowne would work as well.


v/r,


Fro @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 11:28 AM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Coffee


Wanted to see if you have time next week to get together (maybe for coffee?). I wanted to give you an update


on our activities and a few other items to include a briefing being set up at DHS at the end of the month (June


28th) sponsored b  as well as a requirement coming from CBP/NTC.


CBP-2020-033428-0000335
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Subject: Venntel discussion


Start: Thu 6/20/2019 11:30 AM


End: Thu 6/20/2019 12:30 PM


Recurrence: (none)


Organizer: 

CBP-2020-033428-0000338

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: Invitatio Jacksons RTC @ Thu Jun 20, 2019 11:15am - 12:30pm (EDT)


@cbp.dhs.gov)


Location: Jacksons Reston Town Center


Start: Thu 6/20/2019 11:15 AM


End: Thu 6/20/2019 12:30 PM


Recurrence: (none)


Meeting Status: Accepted


Organizer: @venntel.com


You have been invited to the following event.


more details »


 Jacksons RTC


When

Thu Jun 20, 2019 11:15am  12:30pm Eastern Time - New York

Where

Jacksons Reston Town Center (map)

Calendar


cbp.dhs.gov


•


@venntel.com

- organizer

•


@cbp.dhs.gov


Goin l@cbp.dhs.gov)?

Yes 
Maybe -
No more options »


Invitation from Google Calendar


You are receiving this courtesy email at the accou @cbp.dhs.gov because you are an

attendee of this event.


To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a

Google account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your

entire calendar.


CBP-2020-033428-0000340
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:56 AM


To: 

Subject: Re: Ad-hoc queries


He

Thanks for the heads up. Keep me posted and let me know if I can help.


v/r


On Fri, Aug 16, 2019 at 11:41 A @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


We’re still struggling with some of the privacy paperwork before we can execute this year’s renewal.


I’d prefer to hold off on any larger requests until we’ve closed on this renewal and have ensured privacy has bought


into what we’re doing.


v/r,


From @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 10:53 AM


To @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Ad-hoc queries


He

CBP-2020-033428-0000344
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